
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com] 

8/29/2019 5:27:49 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

RE: [EXTERNAL] IBEC Air Quality/Noise/GHG 

Hi Christina, just confirming you saw my note from last night······ I believe this call is supposed to be at 1:30 TODAY, and 
not 1:30 on Thursday, 9/5. When you get a chance could you please recirculate the cal invite? 

Thanks, 
Dan 

Dan Gershwin 

Coblentz Patch Duffy & Berns LLP 
415-777..-571.4 I Office 41.5-391.-4800 

Thb trc1nsrn:ttal is intended snielv fo:· use bv its c1dtfresse2, and :r:c1v conrn!n cnnfident:a! o:· !0ga!:y p~:v]:eg0d 1nfo:-:-nc1tinn. ff you n?ce:ve thb transn-~itta: 1n erro:·. 

pli::21se err:21H a reply tn thr:< si::nder a1d deietr:< the tra1s:T11ttal 21nd a1y 21tta(.hmr:,nt~ .. 

-----Original Appointment----­
From: Gershwin, Dan 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 6:47 PM 
To: Christina Erwin 
Subject: Declined: [EXTERNAL] IBEC Air Quality/Noise/GHG 
When: Thursda Se tember 05 2019 1:30 PM-2:30 PM UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Call: 

Believe this should be 1:30 tomorrow, 8/29? 


